January 28, 1970
Tenneco 0il Co.

PRESENT CORRECTED
LEASE NAME AND WELL NUMBER LOCATION POOL ACREAGE ACREAGE

———

WELLS FOR WHICH FORM C-102, ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT, MUST BE FILED
(PLEASE FILE IN TRIPLICATE)

Ludwick A #1 M-19-30N-10W Basin Dakota W 311.60 W 304.57

Gage Com #1 M=20-30N-10W Basin Dakota S 320,00 - S 309.22

WELLS REQUIRING FILE CORRECTIONS ONLY

Bassett Com /1 D-33-30N-10W  Basin Dekota W 320.00 W 321.48/
Bassett #2 G-33-30N-10W  Aztec PC 160.00 158.90

Bassett #] M-33-30N-10W  Aztec PC 160.00 160.36
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MEMORANDUM
FROM: EMERY C. ARNOLD, SUPERVISOR, DISTRICT #3
TO:
SUBJECT: ACREAGE CORRECTIONS, TOWNSHIP 30 NORTH, RANGE 10 WEST

The 0il Conservation Commission has received a dependent resurvey of Township
30 North, Range 10 West from the General Land Office.

In conformance with Commission policy we are changing all acreage dedications of
wells producing in this township to conform with new acreages shown on the new
plat. We have listed these wells in two groups - first, those for which the

change will not involve an allowable change because of rule tolerances in
calculating allowables and second, those wells where allowables will be affected
by the acreage change. 1In the first instance the Commission will not require

that new plats be filed to effect the corrections, as you may use this list to
make file corrections and the Commission will do likewise. 1In the second instance
the Commission will require that From C-102, Acreage Dedication Plat, be filed
with this office showing the correct acreage. The dedicated acreage total should
be outlined on the piat and the acreage total should be filled in the designated
blank. This form shouid be filed in triplicate for each well. The form need not
be signed by the surveyor who staked the location as properly executed location
information is already on file.

It will be «ppreciated if you will check the acreages shown on the list to your
own records and contact us if errors are found so that the final result will be
as accurate as possible.

We request that the corrected acreage plats be filed as soon as possible,

preferably within the next ten days.

January 28, 1970



